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MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 3, 2026

TO: Chair Michael Childress
Members of the Public Works Committee

Chair Jim Zay
Members of the Stormwater Management Committee

FROM: Nick Kottmeyer, P.E. Director of Public Works
Chief Administrative Officer

Sarah Hunn, P.E., Director of Stormwater Management

SUBJECT: 2026-2030 DuPage River Salt Creek Workgroup Membership Dues

Staff is requesting approval for payment of the DuPage River Salt Creek Workgroup for annual
membership dues. The DuPage River Salt Creek Workgroup is a collective representative group of
municipalities, sanitary districts, environmental groups, regulatory agencies, and wastewater
treatment plants that have worked on various water quality impact studies such as chloride
reduction, stream dissolved oxygen improvement feasibility studies and bio-assessment. Agency
Membership Dues for June 2026 through May 2030 are in the amount of $559,697; $165,614 to
be paid by Stormwater Management and $394,083 to be paid by Public Works. Public Works dues
include a special condition fee for NPDES permits, per IEPA/EPA.
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